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Rachael Clark

From: Rachael Clark
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2024 1:41 pm
To: Rachael Clark
Subject: FW: BUN60411512 - Roundel Crescent Whenuapai - Functional Need Memo
Attachments: Consents Tracking Table - pre Feb 2022.docx; Red Hills Precinct Development 

Map.docx

 
 

 
Sensitivity: General 

From: Peter Ataallah <Peter.Ataallah2@water.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:43 AM 
To: Rachael Clark <Rachael.Clark@beca.com>; Jenny Vince <jenny.vince@beca.com>; WHung (William) 
<William.Hung@water.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: BUN60411512 - Roundel Crescent Whenuapai - Functional Need Memo 
 
FYI council comms on the issue of functional need. 
 
 
Peter Ataallah | Senior Project Manager 
 
Watercare Services Limited 
Mobile: 022 658 2697 
Customer service line: +64 9 442 2222 
Postal address: Private Bag 92 521, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141, New Zealand 
Physical address: 73 Remuera Road, Newmarket, Auckland  
Website: www.watercare.co.nz 

 
 

From: Brogan McQuoid <Brogan.McQuoid@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 3:53 PM 
To: William Hung <William.Hung@water.co.nz>; Peter Ataallah <Peter.Ataallah2@water.co.nz> 
Cc: Hailey Kim <hailey.kim@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: BUN60411512 - Roundel Crescent Whenuapai - Functional Need Memo 
 
CAUTION:External Email! 
Afternoon William and Peter, 
 
Thanks for the meeting just now. 
 
As discussed in principal Council confirm that the functional need for the wastewater pump-station (and therefore 
the wastewater lines) has been demonstrated. 
 
The only outstanding issue in terms of the alternatives assessment is in regard to alternative methods for the 
wastewater pipe’s construction which is currently proposed to be constructed via an open trench methodology 
through a wetland. 
 
Council’s Senior Development Engineer has indicated that alternative methods such as micro-tunnelling could 
feasible. The applicant’s only point on this is the second to last point in point 3 (page 5) that ground conditions are 
not conducive toward trenchless methods. 
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The application plans also showed hardstand through the wetland, over the proposed wastewater alignment which 
would make sense if a trench is required, but not if the wastewater alignment can be constructed via a trenchless 
method. 
 
Whilst the issues have been narrowed there remains this point that has not been addressed. Can you please either 
update the memo or provide an addendum from the contractor in respect to the construction method proposed 
through the wetland and provide an assessment which further explores why the ground conditions and gradient 
have made alternative methods unsuitable and further explores discounting of trenchless methods. Also perhaps 
clarification around the hardstand might be required as per our discussion where you thought there may be a 
mapping error and no hardstand is proposed in the wetland/double check hardstand is not for maintenance 
purposes. 
 
As also discussed I have the attached Redhills Development Map which lists consented development (from 
2021/2022) which has the key in the attached table and then the list below as well (noting list below does not 
include any superlot/bulk earthwork types consents as only tracks consented dwellings). 
 
If you need to discuss anything in the Hugh Green development area your best contact is Fennel Mason in our 
Premium Team. Or anything for Universal Homes is Jonothan Begg (but he is leaving soon) also in Premium, anything 
for New South Development is Russell Butchers in Premium, Western City Holdings Limited is Andrew Wilkinson 
consultant for Premium and Acanthus Limited is Andrew Wilkinson as well. 
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Thanks 
 
 
Brogan McQuoid (she/her)| Team Leader  
North West Unit Resource Consents 
Department of Regulatory Engineering & Resource Consents 
Ph 09 892 4248 | Extn 4248 | Fax 09 301 0100 | Mb 021849114  
*Please note whilst I am working from home (Tuesday, Thursday and Friday) I do not have good mobile reception 
coverage and may not receive your call or voice message. Please contact me over email in the first instance where 
possible and I will get in touch. 
Auckland Council, Level 1, Henderson Civic Building - Te Ipu Kura ā Maki 
1 Smythe Road, Henderson 
Private Bag 92300, Auckland 1142 
Visit our website: www.aucklandcouncil.govt.nz 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 
 

 


